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This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Andy Bond, d/b/a/ Bond Trucking (Bond Trucking) for 
violation(s) of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance 
review conducted on July 31 , 2018, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator M.P. McAvoy. 
Penalties are assessed in accordance with the FY 2019 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the 
Commission on August 7, 2018. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms and obligations please refer 
to the Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: Bond Trucking has been assessed a $1 ,100 penalty. You have thirty 
(30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order to pay the penalty. Please remit payment of $1 , I 00, 
through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission ' s KTRAN system located at 
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation Division assigning you 
a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 
penalty owed. 

The attached Order requires a representative of Bond Trucking to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 
seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of the Order and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel 
with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 
Commission 's website http://www.kcc.state.ks. us/trans/safetv meetings. htm. The Order also requires your 
company to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 18 months from the date of the Order. 
Transpo1tation Staff will contact your company at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for 
hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Bond 
Trucking must file , within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for hearing with 
the Commission' s electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy 
of the request for hearing to the undersigne~ at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, 
you can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the Secretary to the Commission at 1500 S.W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-
1-215; K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $1 , I 00 within thirty (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a 
timely written request for a hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional 
sanctions of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 
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THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE ST ATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler 
Dwight D. Keen 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Andy Bond, ) 
d/b/a/ Bond Trucking, of Liberal, KS, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. l 9-TRAM-117-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1, 114b and 66-1, 115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor caniers, as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1, 108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-l,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend ce1iificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 



to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 

3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Andy Bond, d/b/a/ Bond Trucking (Bond Trucking) has common operating 

authority with the Commission and further operates USDOT number 816017. 

5. Bond Trucking usually operates within a 100 air-mile radius of principal place of 

business. 

6. Bond Trucking is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls scrap metal, 

structures, houses and mobile homes. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on July 31, 2018, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator M.P. McAvoy conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Bond Trucking. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in this 

Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this 

investigation, the special investigator identified three (3) violation( s) of the Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations. 

a. On April 27, 2018, Bond Trucking required or permitted its driver, Andy 

Bond, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2000 

Peterbilt, VIN ending in 514567, GVWR 48,000 lbs., pulling a 2012 CTSI 
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trailer, VIN ending in 001192, GVWR 65,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce 

from Liberal, Kansas to Pratt, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver/ 

Vehicle Examination Report Number KSHP01890740, dated April 27, 

2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transpmiation, Bond 

Trucking had not implemented an alcohol and controlled substance abuse 

policy and testing program for its CDL drivers. The carrier's failure to 

establish an alcohol and controlled substances testing program for its CDL 

drivers that complies with the procedures established in 49 C.F.R. 382.105 

as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382. l l 5(a), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $350. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Bond Trucking 

failed to make an inquiry every 12 months into the annual motor vehicle 

record (MVR) of its driver and maintain the response(s) of each state 

agency in the driver qualification file. The special investigator discovered 

two (2) violations of this type. The carrier's failure to inquire into its 

driver's MVR at least once every 12 months and maintain a copy of the 

MVR in the driver qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 

391.25(a) and (c)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,112. Staff recommends a fine of$250. 

c. During the transpmiation described in paragraph a., above, Bond Trucking 

operated without the proper Kansas Corporation Commission operating 
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authority (KCC public earner KAN-C). The carrier's commercial 

operations of motor vehicles prior to obtaining and maintaining proper 

Commission authority is a violation of K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1, 111 and 49 

C.F.R. 392.2, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3h, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 

Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $500. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission finds Bond 

Trucking committed three (3) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,100 for three (3) violation(s) 

of the Motor Canier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff fmiher recommends that a representative from Bond Trucking be required to 

attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this 

Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates 

and locations for safety seminars can be found on the Commission's website at 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Bond Trucking submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transp01iation Staff 

will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 
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V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Bond Trucking because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1, 108. 

13. The Commission finds Bond Trucking committed three (3) violation(s) of Kansas 

law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Andy Bond, d/b/a/ Bond Trucking, of Liberal, KS is hereby assessed a $1,100 

civil penalty for three (3) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, 

the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Bond Trucking is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and is to provide Litigation Counsel 

with written proof of attendance. 

C. Bond Trucking is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review 

within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the 

carrier to set up the appointment. 

D. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request 

a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting fmih the specific grounds 

upon which relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's 

electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days 

from the date of service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. 
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If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request 

to the Secretary to the Commission, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and 

mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Bond Trucking's right to a 

hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $1,100 civil penalty 

against Bond Trucking, and ordering a representative from Bond Trucking to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order and 

provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety 

compliance review within 18 months from the date of this Order. 

E. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their 

appearances in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For 

civil penalties exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, 

unless waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is 

in the public interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil 

penalties less than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the 

corporation. K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $1,100 is due 

in thitiy (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $1,100 must be made 

through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty. 

G. Failure to pay the $1,100 civil penalty within thitiy (30) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions 
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of this Order, may result in suspension of Bond Trucking's motor carrier operating authority 

without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose fmiher sanctions to include, 

but not limited to, the issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and 

desist orders, and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the paiiies for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Albrecht, Chair; Emler, Commissioner; Keen, Commissioner 

Dated: ------------

Lynn M. Retz 
Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



~ USDOT# 
'{-1 816017 

MCJMX #: 000000 

Legal: ANDY BONO 
0 ratln DBA :BOND TRUCKING 

State#: 000000 Federal Tax 10:-(EIN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company faclllty in the U. S. 

Interstate lntra,tat• 
Carrier: Non-HM NIA Business: Individual 

Tenttory: F 

Shipper: NIA NIA Gros, Revenue:_ for year ending: 12/3112017 

Cargo Tank: N/A 

Compan Ph slcal Address: -Liberal, KS 67901 

Contact Nam,: ~.I • : • t I 

Phone numb1ra 
E-Mail Address: 

Company MaUln Addreu: -Liberal, KS 67901 

Carrier Clanfflcatlon 
Authorized for Hire 

Ca o Claalflcatlon 
Other: Building Mover 

owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased 
Truck Tractor 1 0 0 

ower units used In the U.S.: 1 
ercentage of time used in the U.S.: 100 

Don carrier transport pl1card1bl1 quantJtln of HM? No 
la an HM Pennlt required? NIA 

Driver lnfonnation 

Fax 

Trailer 

lntar Intra 
< 100 Mites: 2 

>=100Mlln: 

Average trip ltaaed drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 2 
COL Drivers: 1 

owned Tenn Leated Tri Leased 
0 1 0 

8/20/201812:35:11 PM 
Pago 

1 
of 

2 m11m111~D11~1m11m111m 
PCQ87YKS85WAA 
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. 0 BONDT 
U.S.00 

RUCKING (ANDY BOND dba) 
T#: 816017 State#: 000000 

PartA 

QUESTIONSr egarding this report or the Federal Motor earner Safety or 
terlals rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor Carriers at Hazardous Ma 

Per12n(•l 1oi•rvl1w 
Name: Andy Bond 

Name: 

8120/2018 12:35:08 PM 

Thia report wlll be used to aann your Hfety compll•nce. 

Tltla: OWner 
Title: 

Page 
2 

of 
2 mm1mm111IDHJllllm~mmH1m 

PCQ87YKS85WM 

Review Date: 

07/31/2018 
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0 BOND TRUCKING (ANDY BOND dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 816017 State #: 000000 07/31/2018 

Part B Violations 

1 Primary: 382.115(a) Drtvers/V1hlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Vlotatlon Checked 
ACUTE CFR Equivalent: 382.115(a) 1 1 2 2 

Dncrlptlon 
Falling to Implement an alcohol and/or controlled substances testing program on the date the employer begins commercial 
motor vehicle operations. 
Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trio date: 27 Aorll 2018 
2 Primary: 391.11 (b)(5) Drtvere/V1hlclu 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent 391.11 (b)(5) 1 2 1 2 
Oncrlptlon 
Operating a commercial motor vehicle without a currently valid motor vehicle operator's license or permit. 
Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trip Date: 27 Aprll 2018 (driver was downgraded from a class A COL to a class C DL due to expired medical card. Length of 
time as mectlcal card excilred In 2016. carrier incurred oenaltv throuah civil orocess throuah KCCl 

3 Primary: 391.21(a) DrlventNehlcln 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent 391.21(a) 2 2 2 2 
Dflcrlptlon 
Using a driver who has not completed and furnished an employment application. 
Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trip date: 27 April 2018 
No aoollcatlon for emolovment on file as reaulred 
4 Primary: 391.25(a) DriventNthlcln 
STATE Ol1covered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.25(a) 2 2 2 2 
Oncrlptlon 
Falling to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State agencies in which the driver held a 
commercial motor vehicle operator's license at least once every 12 months. 
Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trip Date: 27 April 2018 
Carrier failed to run MVR each 12 months as rMuired 
5 Primary: 391.51 (b)(5) Drivere/Vehlcln 
STATE Dl1covered Chtcktd lnVlolatlon Checked 

CFR Equivalent 391.51(b)(5) 2 2 2 2 
Dncrlptlon 
Falling to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required by 391.25(c)(2). 
Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trip date: 27 Aprll 2018 
Carrier fall to make notation of annual review In DQ file as rMuired 

8122/2018 12:27:28 PM Pago 1 of3 ~ 11m I mm111~ 1rn~1~mm1111~1m 
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BOND TRUCKING (ANDY BOND dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 816017 

Primary: 391.51 (b)(6) 

Part B Violations 

State#: 000000 

Review Date: 

07/31/2018 

DriYera/Vehlcles 6 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent 391.51(b)(6) 2 2 2 2 
DNcrlptlon 

· Falling to maintain a 11st or certificate relating to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances required by 391.27. 
Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trip date: 27 April 2018 
Carrier fail to maintain driver certification of violations In OQ file as ~ulred 

7 Primary: 392.2 
STATE 

Dncrlption 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
1 

DriYera/Vehlcles 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 1 

S 392.2 KSA66-1,111 NO PUBLIC MOTOR CARRIER KCCAUTHORITY Economic 
Operating a commercial motor vehicle without KCC public carrier (KAN-C) operating authority. 

Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trip Date 4/27/2018 
Violation: No authoritY. KCC as a for hire lcommom) carrier on an intrastate movement) 
8 Primary: 392.2UCR Drivers/Vehicles 
STATE Dl1covered 

1 
Checked 

1 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

0 0 
Dncrlptfon 
Fall to register and pay UCR fees 
Example 
Driver: Andy Bond 
Trip date: 27 April 2018 
Number of vehicles reaulred to be realstered: 1 (driver cited on roadside lnsoection and charged a civil nenaltv bv KCC} 

9 Primary: 395.S(a) Drlv•ralV•hlcln 
STATE Dflcovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent 395.S(a) 1 60 1 2 
Dncrlptlon 
Falling to require driver to make a record of duty status. 
Example 
Trip date: 4/27/2018 
Driver. Andy Bond 
DescriptiOn of violation: Fall to reauire driver orenare record of dutv status( Carrier incurred civil oenalM 

Safety Fltnna Rating Information: oos Vehlcle (CR): o 
Total MIIH Operated 60,000 Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): O 
Recordable Accidents O 00S Vehicle (MCMIS): O 
Recordable Accldenfa/Mllllon MIits 0.00 Number of Vehicles lnapected (MCMIS): O 

l!/22/2018 12:27:28 PM Page2 of3 ~llfflllffllllllHIIDlllllffllllHII 
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·o BON 
U.S. 

D TRUCKING (ANDY BOND dba) 
DOT#: 816017 

Your propoeed sa fety rating Is : 

SATISFACTOR~ 

State#: 000000 

Part B Violations 

Ratln Factors 
Factor 1: s 
Factor 2: C 
Factor 3: s 
Factor 4: s 
Factor 6: N 
Factor 6: s 

Corrective actions must be taken for any violations (deficfencles) identified on Part B of this report. 

e12212ou1 12:21:211 PM 

Page 
3 

of 
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Review Date: 

07/31/2018 

Acute Critical 
0 0 
1 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
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BOND TRUCKING (ANDY BOND dbl) 
U.S. DOT#: 816017 State #: 000000 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. Obtain a copy of each driver's driving record and review It annually. 

Review Date: 

07/31/2018 

2. Review the circumstances under which a COL is required. COL and drug testing rules apply to both interstate and 
Intrastate commerce. 

3. Ensure that drivers provide a 10-year employment history on their employment application. 

4. Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in Interstate commerce. Maintain a complete 
file as required for each driver, documenting the qualification process. 

6. Do not allow drivers to drive Interstate unless they have been physically re-examined each 24 months. 

6. Require all drivers to prepare complete and accurate records of duty status for each day, and to submit them within 
13 days. Maintain all duty status records on file, with all supporting documents, for at least 6 months. 

7. This review will result In a safety Rating. 

8. Ensure that all drivers subject to pre-employment, random, reasonable cause, post accident. return to duty, and/or 
follow-up controlled substance testing are tested as required by 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382 of the FMCSR. 

9. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Policies and 
Procedures. 
, Develop a written company policy Incorporating by reference all regulations regarding controlled substances and 
alcohol use, testing, training, and records retention for all employees. 
, Develop a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all citations for moving violations to carrier management 
within 24 hours. 
• Establish a process to ensure that drivers who are randomly tested can be immediately removed if they are found 
to be posltlVe and that they do not return to safety-sensitive duties untll they have complied with the "return-to-duty'' 
process. 
, Establish written policies and procedures that promote, verify, and enforce adherence to all controlled-substance 
and alcohol rules and regulations. Procedures should be tailored to company operations and should provide specific 
checks and guidelines for Interacting with a consortium, if applicable. 
• Establish a process to ensure that test results are properly safeguarded from unauthorized disclosure to 
prospective employers without specific written consent and from disclosure under any circumstances to insurance 
companies and other nonquallfled parties, in accordance with regulations. 
• Develop a policy to ensure that all alcohol testing is conducted immediately before or after the period that 
employees are performing a aafety-sensltlVe function. Drivers can be tested on their day off only for controlled 
substances. Once notified of their selection, drivers must proceed Immediately to the testing facility. If a driver 
refuses to go, this should be considered as equivalent to a positive result 
• Consider developing a driver selection protocol that uses valid random-number.generator software on a monthly 
basis to select, by driver Identification number, 5 to 8 percent of drivers for controlled-substance testing and 2 to 5 
percent for alcohol testing. This will ensure selection of 50 percent of drivers for controlled-substances testing and 1 o 
percent for alcohol testing per year, given fluctuations In the driver workforce over the course of the year. 
• Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers 
comply with regulations and polloies. A progressive dlsclpllnary policy could Include, among other things, written 
warnings, suspensions, or work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also specify 
consequences for any carrier official who knowingly and willfully allows controlled-substance and alcohol violations. 

7131/2018 1:51:42 PM 
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0 BOND TRUCKING (ANDY BOND dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 816017 State #: 000000 07/31/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Seek Out Resources: 
• You are encouraged to review your company's record at the foUowing website: http://al.fmcsa.dotgov/SMS. You 
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• Contact Industry associations to get resources and Ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers In 
the Industry. 

10, CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Roles and Responsibilities 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Roles and 
Responsibilities. 
• Ensure that managers are responsible for ascertaining that employees receive training concerning controlled 
substances and alcohol in accordance with State or Federal regulations and company policy. 
• Ensure that managers are responsible for telling employees of a failed test and Its lmpllcatlons. 
• Regardless of carrier membership in a consortium, ensure that the carrier defines and documents the role and 
responslbllltles of the designated employer representative (DER) In monitoring test procedures and checking results. 
• If the carrier elects to join a consortium, ensure that the respective roles and responslbilltles of the carrier and the 
consortium for controlled•substance and alcohol testing and reporting are defined and documented. 

Passenger Carrier Only: 

• Designate a manager to collect and evaluate all controlled-substance and alcohol•related customer complaints 
and their safety Implications. 

Seek Out Resources: 
• You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http:/lai.fmcsa.dotgov/SMS. You 
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• Contact Industry associations to get resources and Ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers In 
the industry. 

11. For all Investigations: 
• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non--compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure 
the actions you are taking are creating Improvement In safety management and compliance. 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations 
{violations of the same Part In Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by 
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of 
violation& means two or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of 
Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible Investigation. Repeated violations means violatlon(s) of an acute 
regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation after one or more 
closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violatlon(s) of a critical regulation In the same Part of TiUe 
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a 
six year period. 

• NOTICE: "9 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a driver's 
employment Information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous 3 years. 

7/31/201111 :51:42 PM 
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• 
BOND TRUCKING (ANDY BONO dba} Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 816017 State#: 000000 07/31/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

• All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a 
target Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measure, for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor 
carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http://www.fmcsa.dotgov/documents/Hijacklng-Brochure.pdf 

For all Investigations that could result In a Notice of Claim: 

• PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty 
proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. ln addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations 
may also affect the civil penalty proposed In any subsequent Notice of Claim. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the FMCSA during this review may be used to 
calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

You may prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations identified within 
this report. Submit this letter, and any additional evidence necessary to prove the corrective action has been taken to: 

12, Within 15 days, submit a corrective action letter explaining remedies for a non-compliant status.Include documents 
required for the corrective actions to gain a compliant status. 

Send your letter to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attention: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, Kansas 66604-4027 

13. •serious Violations Applies only to CR This review contains violations that are serious In nature and may result In 
a penalty assessment against the company and/or drivers. 

14. *Acknowledgement Statement Applies only to CR "I acknowledge that these requirements and/or 
recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions have been answered. I understand that failure to 
satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety 
Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of (motor carrier's] operating authority and/or the 
l~m•nt of [motor cerrle~s) vehicies. 

Carrier R~ntatlve oaJ , '1 \, l't 
" 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



L. 

DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT lnSPECT 1.99.3 

·Kansas Highway Patrol Report Number: KSHP0189D7 40 
Inspection Date: 04/27/2018 MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 

700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Topeka, KS 66603 
Phone: (786)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 

Start: 8 21 AM CT End: 9:00 AM CT 
Inspection Level: II - Walk-Around 
HM Inspection Type; None 

ANOYBOND 

Ll!~ERAL, KS, 67901 
USDOT: 816017 
MC/MX#: 374289 
State#; 

. . 

J:~ho,ne# 
Fax#: 

Driver: BOND ANDY J 
License#: 
Date of B 
Co Driver: 
License#: 
Date of Bbth: 

State: KS 

State: 

Locat)on: MEADE CdUNTY - 119 
Highway: U54 

Milepost: 44 Shipper: !-l'.:AVY METAL RECYCL.,,ERS 
Origin: LIBERAL,KS Bill of Lading: N/A 

County: MEADE Destination: PRATT,KS Cargo: IRON ---------------- -------------------------
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 
J.!ni.t ~ ~ ~ ~ Elam !;guipment 10 ~ ~ Q1.§A1J. Issued# OOSSUcket 

1 TT PTRB 2000 OK -
2 ST CTSI 2012 OK 

14567 48000 
01192 65000 

BRAKE AOJUSTMENTS:No brake measurements required for level II or level Ill 

VIOLATIONS 
-~ I.Yl11. !.1.nJ.t ~ Cllallon tt Ylllli~ ~nf! Dlsi;QW!.c;! 
393,25F F 2 Y A N Stop lamp violations: Both lnoparablo. 
392 2FT F D N E001294919 N N State or lntemaUonal Fuel Tax (IFTA) Violation; No 4018 IFTA, no trip permit. 
392.2UCR F 1 N N N Failure to pay UCR Fee. No 2018 UCR fees paid 
391.11B5• f O Y N N Orlv11r does not have a valid operator's Uconse for lht CMV bolna opllra.ltd.: COL Class 
ONL A not valid at tlma of stop for m~dlcal card. 
391,41A•F f O N E001294920 N N Operating a property-caO)'lng v.ehlcle WllhoUI ~os~essln11 a vafrd medical ce~lncate,: Expired 

08/2016 
395.SA F D Y N N No drlvors record of duty status: No Log on 4/27/2018 

HazMat: No HM transported Placarct: Cargo Tank: 
------

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

Notes: No 2018 UCR fees paid at time of stop. Was working on them duting the stop No 2018 IFT A paid and no trip permit. 
CDL Class A was hsted as other not valid due to medical card down .grade. Med card was expired on 08/2016. Both rear 
stops lamps Inoperable at time of stop. Liberal to Pratt is 127 straight llne miles, outside the 100 air mile exemption. 

-- -· - -------
Pursuant to the euthOrity contained In TIiie 49. CFR; K.S.A. 66·1, 129: K.C.C. Reg. 82-4-3. I hereby declare the above marked unll(S) es "OUT OF 
SERVICE." No person end/or carrier shaU permit and/or require the removal or the ·our OF SERVICE' stlcke~ or the operation of the motor vehicle untn 
ALL out or service defects have been corref~V.. lhls Out or Servi~ condltion may result In the os~essmenl of a QMI Penally beJng Issued against the 
carrier Indicated on this report Driver ln1Ual~ 

Pursuant to the authority contained In Tltle 49, CFR; K.S A. 66-1, 129; K.C C. Reg. 82-4-3, I hereb)' declare •lhe delver Identified on this report ~our OF 
SERVICE." No person and/or earner shall permit and/or require this driver to operate any commercial vehlcle until h1siher eri.glblhty lo driv~ has been 
reeste_bJ d. This Out of Service condition may result In the assessment of a cMl penalty being issui:id again$! the earner indicated on 11-.ls report Driver 
lnlllals}(. 

• NOTE TO MECHANIC: The Urtderslgned certlfles !hat ail mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE E!EEN CCRRECTEO at the limo of signature. 
•S!gnature Of Repairer X: Feclllly: Date: 

Pursu~n\ Jo tho authority contained In Title 49, CFR; I< SA, 66-1. 129. K.C.C Reg. 82-4·3. e Un1fi!liL'H,1rler Reglstrallon (UCR) 'lliolatlon may-result in the 
assessment or a civil p(l"nalty being Issued against the carrier lndicateo on this report. Driver ln11f\'llf.Xlli.J_:.k 

-- -----

lll ll llll 11111111lllllllllllllllltlllll\l 11111 
00816017 J<S KSHP018.90740 



DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT inSPECT 1.99.3 

Kansas Highway Patrol Report Number: KSHP01890740 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE lnspectioh Date: 04/27/2018 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 Start: 8:21 AM CT End: 9:00 AM CT 
Topeka, KS 68603 Inspection Level: II - Walk-Around 
Phone: (786)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2868 HM Inspection Type: None --------------'--------------0 RIVER: This form Is to be sent to lhe carrieT ldentlfied on this report Within 24 hours of receipt . 

MOTOR CARRIER CERTIFICATION; All defects Identified on this report must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DI.SPAT CH. end then certlfied 
by a responsible carrier official Who must sign below. RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS lo \he Motor Carrier Division of the Kensas Highway Patrol at 
the address listed at the top of lhls form. If no vlol&llons were di~covered, you are not required to stgn and relum ft c:opy, 

NOTE: Chattenges to Vlolatlon-; may be submitted through the Fetleral Motor Carner Safety AdmlnIstret1on (FMCSA)'s Oala Q Challenge process, at 
hltps:1/dataqs.fmcsa.dot.gov 
Signature Of Motor Carrier X. 1!tle· Date. 

Ba<t1e.tt 
0189 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

19-TRAM-117-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on _________ _ 

ANDY BOND, OWNER 

ANDY BOND 
D/B/A BOND TRUCKING 
15748 ROAD 8 
LIBERAL, KS 67901 

bond_trucking@yahoo.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 

ISi DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

10/03/2018




